



# KATHERINE GOTTHARDT

*Poet, Writer, Business Owner*

## CONTACT

[www.KatherineGotthardt.com](http://www.KatherineGotthardt.com)  
[www.AllThingsWritingLLC.com](http://www.AllThingsWritingLLC.com)  
[Katherine@AllThingsWritingLLC.com](mailto:Katherine@AllThingsWritingLLC.com)

## SUMMARY

Katherine Gotthardt, M.Ed., writing concentration, has been writing, editing and teaching for more than twenty years. She considers herself a writer by nature and by trade, having begun writing for fun as soon as her mother helped teach her to read. Katherine's first love is poetry, but she also writes and publishes articles, columns and short fiction. Besides being published in journals, newspapers and multiple anthologies, she has authored five books. In her business life, Katherine is CEO of ATW- All Things Writing, focusing on content development, strategy and marketing.

## EDUCATION

M.Ed., Writing Concentration  
Cambridge College 1997

B.A. English Literature  
UMass Lowell 1995

A.A. General Studies  
Middlesex Community  
College 1991

## COMMUNITY

Co-founder, Write by the Rails, 2011 - Present  
Member, Poetry Society of Virginia 2005-Present  
Founder, BRUU Writers Group, 2006-2012  
Board Member, League of Women Voters, PWA 2006-2015

## CAREER

1993-Present  
Freelance Writer and Educator

2014-Present  
Founder, CEO  
ATW - All Things Writing  
Content development/content  
marketing company

2018-Present  
VP Content Marketing  
*Prince William Living* magazine

2008-2012  
Writer for Media General's  
*News & Messenger*  
*PW Business*  
*PW Pulse*  
*Quantico Sentry*

2006-2013  
Adult Educator, English,  
Prince William County Schools

2002-2012  
Online Instructor,  
Course Developer  
National American University

## PUBLICATIONS OF NOTE

*#KatherinesCoffeehouse*  
*Facebook poetry and social*  
*experiment 2018 - In progress*

*Prince William Living Articles*  
*2014 - Present*

*Bury Me Under a lilac*  
*A collection of original poetry 2018*

*Weaker Than Water*  
*A collection of original poetry 2013*

*Furbily-Furld Takes on the World*  
*A children's illustrated epic poem*  
*2012*

*Approaching Felonias Park*  
*A coming-of-age, magical realism*  
*novel 2011*

*Poems from the Battlefield*  
*Original Civil War poetry and photos*  
*2009*

*Weekly columns and articles*  
*News & Messenger 2008 - 2014*

*Anthologies: Eclectic Brew, New*  
*Departures, Baytime Stories,*  
*Northern Virginia Review, Piedmont*  
*Review 2005 - 2014*

*"To My Unborn Child"*  
*Free verse, Yankee Magazine 1996*